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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - |Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 1:57 PM

To: Jjiamin.mak@alt.sg; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: PRI - SKB7264T Il REF: SHD68215

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

[HIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SKB7264T
[l INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHD6821S
DATE OF LOSS 3 19.01.20

We acknowledge receipt of vour email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our survevor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduet the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Aida.

Please let us have vour client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to
conclude his report.

“"We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
“*Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report
onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
P INTERNATIONAL
[HSURANCE
S5INGAPFPODRE
b Serving the regice mnce T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore (49711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: jlamin.mak@alt.sg [mailto:jiamin.mak@alt.sg]
Sent: 21 January, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>



Ce: 'Jerdine' <jerdine.wang@alt.sg>; vincent@alt.sg; allister@alt.sg; info@carsmith.biz
Subject: RE: PRI - SKB7264T I1I REF: SHD68218S

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email dated 21 January 2020.
We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on your Single Joint Expert.

We propose to use the motor surveyor(s) named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
Single Joint Expert:

WG Appraisal Services

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days as per the new NIMA protocol failing which we will
proceed with the necessary.

Thank you.

* Kindly be reminded of the change of our address as stated below.
Best Regards,

Jiamin

For and on behalf of
Allister Lim

ALLISTER LIM & THRUMURGAN
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

I Coleman Street

#05-01, The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Telephone : 6422 2187

Facsimile : 6438 1211

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject 10 legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If
You are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
by e-mailing us at mail@alt. sg and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email relate to
matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed
in the sender’s personal capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses.

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim w@ili.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:58 AM
To: jiamin.mak@alt.se
Ce: 'Jerdine' <jerdine. wangwalt.sg>; vi neent@alt.sp; ullislcr-"ci:ul[.ss__;; info@carsmith.hiz
Subject: RE: PRI - SKB7264T I1I REF: SHD68218S
2




Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list,

We started using audatex since 1* dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so
that our surveyvors can make the adjustments according,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

!NDM

® INTERNATIONAL
[NsurRANCE

J SINGAPORE

Serwing the ragion unce 1957

64 Cecil Street; #05 - [OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: jiamin.mak@alt.sg [mailto:jiamin.mak@alt.sg)

Sent: 21 January, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@jii.com.sg>

Ce: 'Jerdine' <jerdine.wangalt.sg>; vincent(@alt .sg; allister/@alt.sg; info/@carsmith.biz
Subject: PRI - SKB 7264 T

Your Ref: SHD 6821 §
Our Ref: AL.INS.2020.SKB7264T
21 January 2020

India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB 7264 T & SHD 6821 S ALONG OUTRAM ROAD ON 19 JANUARY
2020 AT ABOUT 1530 HOURS

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SKB 7264 T.

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.
3



Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s
motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Person In-Charge: Alex / Daniel
Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday
and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as
waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our
client’s vehicle.

Please contact our staff, Jerdine / Jiamin at 6422 2187 or email us at jiamin.malya alt.se /
lerdine.wangia alt.se for future correspondences,

* Kindly be reminded of the change of our address as stated below.
Best Regards.

Jiamin

For and on behalf of
Allister Lim

ALLISTER LIM & THRUMURGAN
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

1 Coleman Street

#035-01, The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Telephone : 6422 2187

Facsimile : 6438 1211

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential If
You are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
by e-mailing us at mail@alt.sg and delete it from Your system. Unless the contents of this email relate to
matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed
in the sender’s personal capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling



and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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



MNALZI009953 | National Assessmant Canire Sarvices - Bukit Merah i :
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/01/2020 15:20 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAR Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/01/2020 17:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comactly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Autherised Driver,

3. Information pravided must be as fruthful and accurate as possibla. Any witful misrepresantation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liabifity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre esiablished by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

T. By the lodgement of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor al the eenlre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21/01/2020 15:20

Date Of Accident 19/01/2020 15:30

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG OUTRAM ROAD
CountryfState of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKB7264T
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOH JING XIAN (WU JINGXIAN)
NRIC Mo SXHHK224C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-06486226
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96486226
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar HONDA

Modal CIC

E:'Iaer;:} r:égf:jien:or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are yuu_ciaim'lng und_er YOour own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Mumber WPCP187T400

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver CHEOK HANYUAN (SHI HANYUARN)
NRIC No SHEXX2594

Date Of Birth 30/12/1981

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 26/04/2011

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AMD B MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-96486226
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OTHERS-96486226

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Acdrass

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Palice Station Name
Police Station Address

FPolice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 950 HOUGANG STREET 91
#10-230

530950

NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
ND
4

MNAME:
GEMDER:

: GOH JING XIAN (WU JINGXIAN) (WIFE)
: FEMALE

MAME:
GENDER:

: DAUGHTER
: FEMALE

MNAME:
GENDER;

: DAUGHTER
: FEMALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HG - SINGAFPORE CITY

ROAD: 10 UEI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY"
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
MO

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20200120/7019

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

YES
NO
NO

SHDE2815
MERCEDES BENZ



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame CHECK HANYUAN (SHI HANYUAN)
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY

Injured person in which vehicle? SKBT264T

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured convaeyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Mame GOH JING XIAN (WU JINGXIAN) (WIFE)
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY

Injured person in which vehicle? SKBT264T

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Pastcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Name DAUGHTER
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY
Injured persen in which vehicle? SKBT264T
VWere seal belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Posteode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4

MName DAUGHTER
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY
Injured person in which vehicle? SKETV264T
Waere seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Accident Sketch Plan
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin: 103
Report No. T/20200120/7019

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865 aue
Tl No: 85470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
“Date/Time Vade. Vide Report No.: Staticn Diary No.:
20/01/2020 14-25 E/20200118/0124 v

N ' ﬁdd: : ” : '
GHEQK HAWUAN APT BLK 950 HOUGANG STREET 91 #10-320 SINGAFORE

71D No.; Elﬂd No.:
NO / 581422594 Homea/Office: Mobile: 98486336

Natonaity: Emall

sl E CITIZEN kenrny_cheok@notmail.com
Sex. ggn: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 30121981 Driver

Race: L - Institution / Schooi Nama:
Chinoss Englsh.

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Mnﬂnﬁﬂnn manager Class: o Date of Expiry:

Wealhar: Road Surface: Road Spaad Limit
Clear Dry 60 Kmh
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Mot Controlled ight

Type of Coliision: conveyed by
Botwoen Moving Vehicles - Head To Side an

| ] .\""’1 lv" =i {‘!F.:L hic rﬁm'lf A NG

nm*r usm S ORIATCE (MALAYSIA) BHD |
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POLICE REPORT

POLicEFoRCE DRI

Police Station Of Origin: 2l

e T4
10 Ui Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865 Report No. TI20200120/7018
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

D s of Person Involved . . 10 ‘5-"5!*5:1*;?&1@#3:‘-';?&-&f?ﬂih‘i?;‘r'-ﬁa‘é&E‘;1Z-E.1{Mimw-m,'ﬁ
ﬂn Paduﬁnn Involved: No
N-uufPtdﬂm md NEL TPudletnanm : NA

Relatad Vehicle | SHOBB215 ;.'Clnf} Contact No.| B6486338
Hospitel/Clinic | NIL ¢’ Class of Class: NiL
Dale of Expiry: NIL

Brief Detalls.
ﬁ;mmmiwmﬂmiﬂht lowards Outram road and Mercedes cab coming cut of Shell pelrol kiosk
wide turn agamnst the one way traffic ramping into driver's door,
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE
Bl g o

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

Shatch Plan
Informant Is not able lo provide sketch plan

g

33
Raport No. T/20200120/7018

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

nature Of Officer Recording 1he rt
ﬁmm o e

:;ms sdwfmm n}n&mm king this report h
[ ial on mal B as
ted by

beun asuthentica SingPass. No signature is
required.
“Signature Of Interpreter, Data/Time:
Not applicable 20/01/2020 14:25
“Cfficer in Charge Of Case: Ciassification Of Case
TR/TPIB/
THABAGESH JEYATHESH

Contact No.: 65476232

Authentication Stamp
NETER
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> Eack to OneMotoring

Encuire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars

Crner |D Type: Singapore MRIC
Owner I1D; 224C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SKB7264T
Vehicle to be Exported: Me

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Feb 2020
Wehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: CIVIC 1.8L 5AT
Primary Colour; Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: R18A15000683
Chassis Ma.; JHMFD1630A5200440
Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Qpen Market Value: £24,988.00
Original Registration Date; 24 Jun 2011

First Registration Date: 24 Jun 2011
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $24,968.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Jun 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $£13,743.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 23 Jun 2021

COE Category: E-Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,490.00

COE Rebate Amount; £7.419.00

Total Rebate Amount: £21,162.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2020

OK



212772020 Used honda civic 1.8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Trade Directly Off Your Charts

Learn to Trade, Practice With $100,000 Virtual Money. Open A Dema Account Today! DANDA

Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED E
Auta | MERCEDES BENZ

Nissan MY200 1.5M

Post an Advertisement
Sedl It yourself! Advertise i at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

T TR I [
M ‘> witrer our cars | |
Past an Ad Advertmer Login Ways of Selling —— " !
|
| Browsa by Category 7| [Sort by Dete Posted 7 |[ 20 resubsjpage ¥ |
3 vehicles _hur{ua divie 1.8 - I ¢ )
Mode| Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection honda civic 1.8 A Ay 2010 Ariy Arty ArTy Available

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 GL 516,888 $7,370 fyr 08-Feb-2010 1,799 cc 134,000 ke Sedan Available
{OPC) (New S-yr COE)

Cheapest In Town, Price Listed For Normal Plate, Full Loan, Bank And En Heuse Laan Availlable, Honda Civic 1.84 Model, We Can Help To
Convert To Z10 Usage If Meeded. Genuine Selling Price. Trade In Available, Low Interest Riate From 3,16%, Call Now For More Enquires,

Posted: 2%Feb-2020  Tags; 2010 Hands Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Chic

Honda Civic 1.84 VTi-5 19,600 511,280 fyr 05-Det-2010 1,799 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
Leather Seats, Sport Rim, Reverse Sensor, Well Maintained, Call Bafore Coming.

Posted: 12-Feb-2000  Tags: 2010 Honds Cwic, Manda Cwic, Horda, Civic

Honda Civic 1.8A ¥Ti-S $15,800 HA 30-Jul-2010 1799 - Sedan BAvailable

Cheapest In The Market, Very Well Maintained Interior And Exterior! Spacicus And Fuel Eficient! Flexible Loan Scheme Available, Trade In
Welkcome, Call Us Now Before Is Gone Again,

1 Accurate Auto
Posted: 13-Fep-2020  Tags: 2010 Honda Ceic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic

Save this scarch criteria, te get email alerts whenever a match is found,
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CARSMITH

VEHNO: SsKB7264T Honda Civic
= 30-Jan-20
QrY  [DESCRIPTION CONDITION R;;T;ﬁ:? ES MSEGS;‘;ENT

1 FRONT RH DOOR Rt~ 3 1,476.60 |

1 FRONT RH DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE </ S 176.55

1 FRONT RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING $ 182.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR HINGES (UPPER AND LOWER) e [« $ 286.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR LOCK STRIKER s 85.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSEMBLY $ 435,70

1 FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER S 165.35

1 FRONT RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSEMBLY C/W MOTOR . S 620.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR/MOTOR s 535.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR WINDOW MOULDING s 168.40

1 FRONT RH DOOR CONTROL SWITCH S 342.20

1 FRONT RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTRY BOARD $ 588.50

1 FRONT RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP s 342.60

1 FRONT RH DOOR "A" PILLAR © s 732,15

1 RH ROCKER PANEL (1= v s 645.36 ||

1 REAR RH DOOR 5 1,384.50

1 REAR RH DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE 1\ (™ $ 176.55

1 REAR RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING $ 192,60

1 REAR RH DOOR HINGES (UPPER AND LOWER) S 286.60

1 REAR RH DOOR LOCK STRIKER 5 85.60

1 REAR RH DOOR LOCK ASSEMBLY s 435,70

1 REAR RH DOCOR CHECKER $ 165.35

1 REAR RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSEMELY s 620.60

1 REAR RH DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR/MOTOR iy 5 535.60

1 REAR RH DOOR WINDOW MOULDING $ 168.40

1 REAR RH DDOR CONTROL SWITCH $ 342.20

1 REAR RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTRY BOARD $ 588.50

i REAR RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP 5 342.60

TOTAL| § 12,119.21 |
LESS 255/ § 3,029.80 | $

|: TOTAL FOR LIST ITEMS| $ 9,089.41 | § L)




SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

01 SET |FRONT RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTRY BOARD CLips NECESSARY § 60,00 |°
O1SET |REAR RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTRY BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY s 60.00 |
| TOTAL FOR SPECIAL NETT ITEMs| § 120.00 | 5
TOTAL FOR PARTS $ 9,200.41 $ .
REPAIRER'S OUR
ary DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE | ASSESSMENT
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS TO COMMENCE REPAIRS ; REPAIR, RESHAPE AND
1 |REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND COMPONENTS, INCLUDING WELDING AND PANEL $1,800 i
| BEATING
2 |TOSUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON . 1
PARTS REPLACED & REPAIRED AREAS. '
3 TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS ANCD CHECK $180 i
FOR PROPER FUNCTION
4 |TOREMOVE AND REFIX DOOR DOOR COMPONENTS SO AS TO FACILIATE REPAIR (RH -
FRONT AND REAR DOOR)
TOTAL FOR LABOUR CHARGES| 3,660 0
—

GRAND TOTAL

512,869-41, &
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Sunmitted Adj Assignad | Ad) Rpt |:id_<=_5:_|bm ffed Ins Auth'ed Status 1
24 Mar 2020 21)an 2020 |ge3 650,00 | $$3,650.00 Fending for Survay :
Main 16:20 00:00 L |71k > Repaort
S Eit Adj Rpt || S Estimates | | view Rpt | et ool

Reference Claim Details Documents

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

| Claimant:

:ihjcle Rag. ISKBTZE-‘FT Date of Loss:

Claim Type: |TP
Vehicle Reg.

No. SHDG68215
(Insured):

19/01/2020 00:00 - 159
[102 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover
| Note Ma,!

Palicy No.
(Claimant):

| . Excess: . !
| Repairer: Carsmith Private Limited (HQ) 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, 417807 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

|Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070]

Insurer: —
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by PARASURAM SHANMUGAM] ... [Final Rpt due
- 31/01/2020)

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | _Compose Case Mail | |

There are no mail for this case. |

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete | |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

hnps:ﬂsingﬂpm.n'berlman.cumclainﬁﬁndax.:.fm?fusabmFMTHadjuatar&fusaactiun=d5p“cImhaadar&f.asaid=MBED&&MM=329332&GF1D=&B133-16... 12
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Claim Documents

Merimen e-Claims

*SKB7264T
[SHD6821S]
TP

Jan 19 2020 12:00AM

Carsmith Private Limited
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Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unhess you show it to other parties.
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32502020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1sss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauta.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/20001263/FYD3s2
Date: 25/03/2020
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle  skpr264T Insured Vehicle No : SHDB821S
Date of Loss: 19/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mao: NiA
DESCRIP IDENT TION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo SKB7264T
Make & Model: HOMNDA CIVIC, 1.8 L 5AT (A} Engine No: R18A15000683
Reg. Date: 24/06/2011 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JHMFD1630A5200440
Colour: Grey Odometer: 100605 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF LE AT THE TIME OF SU
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake |Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear § mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 9,209.41 2,540.21 6,669.20 7242
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,660.00 2,080.00 1,580.00 4317
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§%) 12,869.41 4,620.21 8,249.20 64.10
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,650.00
MNett Amount (S%) 12,6869.41 3,650.00 9,219.41 71.64
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2020

Carsmith Private Limited (HQ)

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-20 BARTLEY BIZ
CENTRE

Singapore 417807

Date Inspected: 21/01/2020 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: PARASURAM SHANMUGAM Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the tirme and place of inspaction stated herein, Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other Nabilly under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hups:.f.fslngapom.merimen.cunﬂclalmﬁndax.cfm?msﬂbm=MTRadju51er&lus«aav;tinnzgnn _printrptécaseid=0089064extid=3283325CFID=691334608C... 173



312512020 Adjuster Repon
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference |
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Mar 2020} |
Parts: 143 HONDA CIVIC 1.8 L 5AT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) !
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKBT264T)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
| END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Eurther Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RH DOOR Buckled 1476 60FL "951.00FL
2 1 *FRONT RH DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE Scratched 176.55FL *140.00FL
3 1 *FRONT RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING Mot Mecessary 192.60 FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT RH DOOR HINGES (UPPER AND LOWER) Bent 286 60FL *13B.00FL
5 1 *FRONT RH DOOR LOCK STRIKER Mot Mecessary B5.60FL *-FL
5] 1 ‘FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSEMELY Mot Mecessary 435.70FL *FL
7 1 *FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER Mot Necessary 165.35FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSEMBLY C/'W MOTOR Mot Necessary 620.60 FL *-FL
9 1 *FRONT RH DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR / MOTOR Mot Mecessary 535.60 FL *-FL
10 1 *FRONT RH DOOR WINDOW MOULDING Mot Necessary 168,40 FL “.FL
1 1 *FRONT RH DOOR CONTROL SWITCH Mot Mecessary 342 20FL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTERY BOARD Not Necessary 568.50 FL *FL
13 1 *FRONT RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Deformed 342.60FL *04 .80 FL
14 1 *FRONT RH DOOR A PILLAR Dented 732.15FL *T32.15FL
15 1 *RH ROCKER PANEL Deformed B45.36FL *545.00FL
16 1 *REAR RH DOOR Dented 1,384 50FL *786.00FL
17 1 *REAR RH DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE Mot Mecessary 176.55 FL *FL
18 1 *REAR RH DOOR OUTER MOULDING Mot Mecessary 192.60 FL "-FL
19 1 *REAR RH DOOR HINGES (UPPER AMD LOWER) Mot Mecessary 286,60 FL *-FL
20 1 *REAR RH DOOR LOCK STRIKER Mot Mecessary B85.60FL *-FL
21 1 *REAR RH DOOR LOCK ASSEMELY Mot Mecessary 435.70FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR RH DOOR CHECKER Mot Mecessary 165.35FL *-FL
23 1 *REAR RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSEMBLY Mot Necessary 620.60 FL “-FL
24 1 *REAR RH DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR / MOTOR Mot Mecessary 53560 FL *-FL
25 1 *REAR RH DOOR WINDOW MOULDING Mot Mecessary 16840 FL “-FL
26 1 *REAR RH DOOR CONTROL SWITCH Mot Mecessary 342 20FL *-FL
27 1 *REAR RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTERY BOARD Mot Mecessary 588.50FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR RH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Mot Mecessary 342 B0FL *-FL
29 1 *SET FRONT RH DOOR INNER UPHOLSTERY BOARD CLIPS Mot Mecessary 60.00FS *-FS
a0 1 *SET REAR DOOR INNER UPHOLSTERY BOARD CLIPS Not Necessary 60.00FS *-F5

F=Franchise par. S=Spchett, L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S%) 12,239.21 3,386.95

- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S§)  3,029.80 B46.74

Total Parts (S%)  9,200.41 2,540.21

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isinga pnre.merirrben.mrrlfmaims.finde:.clm?fusabux=MTRa¢justar&ﬁ:seactiomgan _printrpté&caseid=8089068extid=3203328CFID=691334604C.... 23



32512020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
bou
1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS TO COMMENCE REPAIRS; REPAIR, Meaw 1,800.00 1,200.00

RESHAPE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND COMPONENTS,
INCLUDING WELDING AND PANEL BEATING.

2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & PUTTY, MNew 1,200.00 600.00
RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED & REPAIRED AREAS.

3 TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS Mew 180.00 100.00
AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION.

4 TO REMOVE AND REFIX DOOR DOOR COMPONENTS SO AS TO New 480.00 180.00

FACILITATE REPAIR (RH FRONT AND REAR DOOR)

Gross Labour Cost (55) 3,660.00 2,080.00

1 Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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